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From: James Noggle
To: dwinslow@gza.com; 'Gary Hinrichs'; 'John Williams'; 'Larry Rosenmann'; Matthew
Barvenik; 'Matthew Barvenik'; 'Patrick J Donahue'; Thomas Nicholson; Timothy Rice'
Date: 07/05/2007 11:54:39 AM
Subject: RE: Telecon Re: USGS well cad evaluation

Okay. We will postpone the call until next week. Stay tuned for the new meeting schedule information.

>>> Matthew Barvenik <matthew.barvenik@gza.com> 07/05/2007 9:55 AM »>>

HI Jim,
I'm out today and tomorrow, and was also out at an all day meeting on

Tuesday, so I'm just seeing this e-mail now.
I would really like to have this conference call postponed until next

week so that I can participate. A postponement will also allow a couple of
additional GZA staff, who are involved in this par~t of the analysis and
report preparation, to participate.

Sorry, for not being more on top of my e-mail.
mjb

Matthew J. Barvenik, LSP
Senior Principal
GZA GeoEnvironmental, Inc.
One Edgewater Drive - Norwood, MA 02062

___ffice17B1I2ZBQa85_ -- ax (781) 278-5701

-Proud participant & supporter of the Pan Mass Challenge-

------Original Message----
From: James Noggle fmailto:JDN(@nrc.Qovl
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2007 8:49 AM
To: Gary Hinrichs; Patrick J Donahue; Larry Rosenmann; Timothy Rice;
dwinslowca~pza.com; Matthew Barvenik; Thomas Nicholson; John Williams
Cc: James Kottan; John White
Subject: Telecon Re: USGS well cad evaluation

Greetings,

As you know, Mr. John Williams has completed an evaluation of the well
log and pump draw-down data which includes fracture flow calculations
and comparison with GZA's packer testing flow calculations. I
understand you have already received this information. We would like an
opportunity to discuss this with you by telephone on July 5, 2007 from
1:00 - 3:00 pm. To join us on the telephone conference, please call
800-638-8081 and enter the pass code 7890#. Tom Nicholson will
introduce the meeting with John Williams presenting his work and
assessment of GZA's flow calculations. We invite GZA and Entergy to ask
any questions and provide any remarks after John's presentation. If you
have not yet received the WELL CAD files, please let me know and we will
send them to you. Talk to you soon.

Regards,

Jim
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GZA GeoEnvironmental, Inc.
Engineers & Scientists
SERVICE - SOLUTIONS - SATISFACTION

This electronic message is intended to be viewed only by the individual or entity to which it is addressed
and may
contain privileged and/or confidential information intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s). If you
are
not the intended recipient, please be aware that any disclosure, printing, copying, distribution or use of this
information is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately
and
destroy this message and its attachments from your system.

For information about GZA GeoEnvironmental, Inc. and its services, please visit our website at
www.gza.com.

CC: CC: James Kottan; John White


